This document is for informational purposes only. The original document may be obtained at the Town Hall.

Town of Danville Board of Selectmen Public Minutes May 6, 2013 7:00 PM

Selectmen Present: Shawn O'Neil, Chris Giordano, Annemarie Inman, Russell Harding

Excused Absence: Michelle Cooper

Others present: Patricia Shogren – Selectmen's Administrator, Jim Daley, Beth Caillouette, Bruce Caillouette, Chip Current, Carsten Springer, Kim Farah, Wally Fries, Phil Emilio

Attendees took a moment of silence for our troops who put themselves in harm's way then stood for the pledge of allegiance.

I. Delegate Session

Jim Daley, Building Inspector, updated the Board on a property that was housing construction debris, rotted out dumpsters, multiple unregistered cars, and trash, telling the Board he spoke with land owner and told him the condition was unacceptable. The owner agreed to have all the debris and cars removed and Jim will meet with him next weekend to get a plan of action and time-line for the removal and clean up and report back to the Board.

II. Stormwater - Beth Caillouette, Bruce Caillouette, Carsten Springer, Chip Current

A lengthy discussion ensued to develop Danville's questions and concerns to be sent to the EPA with regard to the Phase II permit. It was decided to be ready to forward this to EPA if the extension was not approved.

- Catchment investigations does that mean culverts/catch basin?
- Inventorying and ranking MS-4 owned property for BMP retrofits please explain We have no idea what is being requested
- Danville has no closed drainage or street curbs. Why is the purchase of a street sweeper needed and street sweeping necessary?
- In addition to our Town Hall/Safety Complex parking lot, Church parking lot, elementary school lot, and a small convenience store lot, Danville has few impervious surfaces that affect stormwater run-off. Our Zoning Ordinance requires a 2-acre minimum for home construction and our current density is .53 person per acre. Why are requirements not based on the actual contributing factors to stormwater issues such as impervious surfaces, industry(s) in the town, an area's actual density, and the water bodies that the town may affect?
- What is the definition of a sub-watershed area?
- What is the definition of an impaired body of water?
- If there was no waiver process in 2003 and therefore Danville could not apply, and because Danville was a participant in the 2003 process, why would this make Danville in eligible to even apply for a waiver now? Not only does this misdirect resources, it also may be harmful to the protection of the environment we are mandated to protect.

Chip Current commented that the EPA appeared to hold a town guilty until proven innocent. The group developed tasks currently done and tasks that could be done to support a waiver application if that avenue is open to Danville. In addition to the current testing, Kim Farah suggesting developing a dry weather/wet weather testing schedule and compiling as much data as possible and Vice-chair Giordano suggested we test where water comes in to Danville and where it leaves. Beth stated we had a baseline from two years ago and Bruce stated he would get the testing reports. The Board thanked all participants in the discussion.

III. Signature File

Selectmen signed:

Policy 13-1 RSA 91-A Request for Information

Policy 3-2 Investment Policy: Trustee of the Trust Fund

Policy 3-1 Overtime Approval

Vice-chair Giordano made the motion, seconded by Selectmen Harding, to accept the April 29, 2013 Minutes as written. Motion passed.

V. Old/New Business - None

Chairman O'Neil read the announcements. Patty stated there were 46 participants in the Red Cross Blood Drive and she would update the Board on the amount of blood donated when she received those figures.

At 8:20 PM, Vice-chair Giordano made the motion, seconded by Selectman Inman, to adjourn. Motion passed.

Respectfully submitted,

Patricia Shogren Selectmen's Administrator